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Worzala, David
——————

From: Worzala, David '7."- Y .
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 1989 ;11 AM  * - o

To: Kuesel, Jeffery g c -
Subject: JFC Action on DOA o

Hi Jeff

Joint Finance met yesterday and acted on the Agency Services and Gigneral;Statutory provision sections of DOA. In
general it went quickly because most of DOA’s legislative:propasals wete voted down;: Below-are the items for which | will
need budget drafts. ! understand from Tony M. that if the;proposal is current law, we simply,need to reverse\yank the LRB
drafts. As you will see that is a common theme for DOA. -5 & & % Tu AW !

If you have any questions, please call (6-8915). | will fax you theg;éppréhria,tﬂeﬂffnojt_llbns_c_,i:ﬁa:géu-'hinutes. Cheers. DW
Agency Services | _ v ; | . ,‘

1. Consolidation of Appropriations (Paper 145 -~ LRB 1781/3). The Committee cHse diternative 2 which is current law.

2. Consolidation of State Vehicle Management Functions (Paper 149 . LRBY1891H).. The.Gommittee chose Altematives
2 & 3. Alternative 2 deletes the Governor's consolidation language:and replaces itwith-a session law requirement to study
the possible consolidation of the three fleets, estimate the savings,.and:submit ths restlts and suggested legislation to the

Joint Finance Committee when the study is completed. Alf:3 includes session law.direction’the;UW Board of Regents to
cooperate with DOA on the study. All motions on this paperfailed.. . . oL

3. Report on Multi State Electronic Procurement Activities (Motion 436.- no LiRB.dfaft)’; This miotion requires DOA to
submit a report by December 31, 1099. | will fax the motion.. oo DT T
4. Federal Surplus Property Program. (Motion 979 - no LRB draft) - This Mbtibn.ﬁfeafé'--an annual appropriation and
pravides $100,000 GPR for DOA to pay as a grant to the non-profit operator of the'federal surplus property program. { will
fax you the motion. e S s

s

General Statutory Provisions

1. Authority to iral

. sproval (Paper T8O -LRB/1679/3) Alternative 2 -
Maintain current law. R S

sitions within DOA without Ledislatiy

2. Expansion of the Master lease proaram (Paper 181 - LRB/1 495/4) Th,'éf'Cor"\;]mi:t'ffee c‘hbspﬁto make all of the changes to
the master lease but not expand the program to municipalities. | wrote the paper separating the expansion to
municipalities from the other changes. So | believe we simply. need to eliminate all'of thé;muiicality references in LRB
1495/4. e s

Note: The use of master lease for energy cMBiruction projqé;t_’s wilt}‘;}éme\:iﬁfin the bill T[.j‘: |s§ﬁe was not addressed but
because DOA is a bill agency the Governor's recommendati'ph is re;aineq_-gbsgnt ag’gilon;” o

(E?.i'él.pe_fiiﬁ??,; Lﬁi;-/qgazz) Maintain current

If have questions, let me know. THanks for your help. Dw- a
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1999 - 2000LEGISLATURE LRBb0503/1
A oy JTK:emh:km
LFB....... Worzala Consolidatwn of DOA appropnatmns

For 1999-01 BUDGE'I“ --XNGT READY For INTRODUCTION
ooy LFB AM:ENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

|
N .
. i

1 At the locations 1nd1cated amend the bﬂI as | follows:

I. Page 145 lme 10 delete lines 10 to 18

3 Lo “ V2. Page 153 linaudelete»lmes 9Lo 12

4 5" 3. Page 450 ling, 14; delete lmes 14 to~19> "‘3

‘k

5 14 Page 45! Iine 4 deleta by-te ,(lg;)_b and substitute “(kb) to {ks)".

6 ;‘; 5. Page 452 linc 5 delete aﬂd and subsutpte "and".

7 ¢\t 6. Page 452 une & delete the matenal begmmng with “_to" and ending with
8 “LIQ). on line 8. ‘f"" :..": \ o ‘

9 l:i Page 402» line 11 delete "Q{-b)—té{le&}ﬂ;m and substitute “(kb) to {ks)".
10 8. Page 452 lme 18 deleta “ o ? QSQLL and substitute “(kb) to {ke)”".

g\
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9. Page 452, line 20: delete the material begmning with ._Lg_ and endlng with

(kb)” on line 22.

10. Page 453, line 1: delete "(-l@b)—te-ﬂ@)_&g)_m and substitute " (kb) m{kf.)
11. Page 453, line 3: delete lines 3and 4. |

12. Page 453, line 12: delete that line.

6:,';‘5,. Ja % 13. Page 468, line 10: delete lines 10 to 13; £

,.(

7 é’ +  14. Page 479, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line andendmg

RN H
S
I

with page 480, line 2.

./-

““"”( 15. Page 1438, 1in®™0: delete the material begmning with thal: line and

t

JO i endmg with page 1439, line 10.

11 "” "“\3 : t. s } 16. Page 1467, line 6: delete lines 6 and 7. L

12 @ (END)
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FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LFB AMENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 145, line 10: delete lines 10 to 18.

3 2. Page 153, line 9: delete lines 9 to 12.

5 4. Page 452, line 4: delete “Ub)-to-ks) (ke) £0” and substitute “(kb) to €ks)”.
6 D. Page 452, line 5: delete “ard” and substitute “and”.
7 6. Page 452, line 6: delete the material beginning with 4 to” and ending with

8 “(kb)” on line 8.

9 7. Page 452, line 11: delete “db)-to-ks) (kc) L0” and substitute “(kb) to tke)”.
10 8. Page 452, line 18: delete “deb)-to-(kx) (kc) t0” and substitute “(kb) to de)”.
&
)
AW
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9. Paée 452, line 20: delete the material beginning with “ to0” and ending with
“(kb)” on line 22. |

10. Page 453, line 1: delete “{cb)-to-(kr) (kQ_L;_Q” and substitute “(kb) to dez”.

11. Page 453, line 3: delete lines 3 and 4. | |

12. Page‘ 453, line 12: deleté tilat line.

13. Page 468, line 10: delete lihes 10 to 13.

14. Page 479, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 480, line 2. '

15. Page 1438, line 10: delete the material beginning with that line and

ending with page 1439, line 10.

16. Page 1467, line 6: delete lines 6 and 7.

(END)



10

11

State of Wisconszin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0503/2
JTK:ecmh:km

LFB.......Worzala — Consolidation of DOA appropriations
FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 145, line 10: delete lines 10 to 18.

2. Page 153, line 9: delete lines 9 to 12.

3. Page 452, line 4: delete “teb)-o-tes) (ko) to” and substitute “(kb) to dzs)”.
4, Page 452, line 5: delete “and” and substitute “and”.

5. Page 452, line 6: delete the material beginning with “, to” and ending with

“(kb)” on line 8.

6. Page 452, line 11: delete “b) to(ks) (ke) to” and substitute “(kb) to tks)”.
7. Page 452, line 18: delete “Ckb)to-ter) (ke) to” and substitute “(kb) to dex)”.
8. Page 452, line 20: delete the material beginning with  to” and ending with

“(kb)” on line 22.
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9. Page 453, line 1: delete “deb)-to-ter) (ke) to” and substitute “(kb) to er)”.

10. Page 453, line 3: delete lines 3 and 4.

11. Page 458, line 12: delete that line.

12. Page 468, line 10: delete lines 10 to 13.

13. Page 479, line 18: delete ‘the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 480, line 2.

14. Page 1438, line 10: delete the material beginning with that liné and
ending with page 1439, line 10.

15. Page 1467, line 6: delete lines 6 and 7.

(END)



